
 
 

 
 

            Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
                     

                Wednesday, March 4th, 2020 
                                  6:00 PM 
              Presque Isle Council Chambers 
 

         AGENDA 
 

                 Call to Order 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Citizen Comments 
 

Consent Agenda 
  

1. Approve Minutes from February 5, 2020 
2. Approve 2019 Warrants #5 - #7, totaling $ 1,412,084.14  
3. Approve Return of Votes Cast for March 3, 2020 
4. Approve Request from EMERA Maine for a Pole Permit  
5. Approve Appointment of Floyd Rockholt to the Presque Isle Downtown Revitalization 

Committee 
6. Approve MDOT Overlimit Permit for Construction 
7. Approve Quitclaim Deeds 
8. Approve Drug Forfeiture 

 
Old Business 

 
9. Approve Council Appointment to Audit Committee 

 
New Business 

 
10. LED Street Lights 
11. Star City ATV Club Municipal Grant 
12. City Hall Renovations 
13. Age Friendly Community Update 
14. Downtown TIF 
15. Goal Settings Session 

 
Manager’s Report 

 
Announcements 

 
Executive Session 

 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to discuss Negotiations 
Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to discuss Negotiations 

 
Adjournment 



 
 

 
 

The Office of the City Manager 
Martin Puckett 

Email:  mpuckett@presqueisleme.us 
 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

DATE: February 25, 2020 

RE:  March 4th Council Meeting starting at 6pm 
 
Call to Order 
 
Roll Call 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 

 
Citizen Comments 
 
Consent Agenda:  Approval recommended for all items below. 

1. Approve Minutes from February 5, 2020: Standard item. 
2. Approve 2020 Warrants   
3. Approve Return of Votes Cast for March 3, 2020: information provided at meeting since 

polls closed 8pm March 3rd. 
4. Approve Request from EMERA Maine for a Pole Permit. This is for the Army 

National Guard Building. 
5. Approve Appointment of Floyd Rockholt to the Presque Isle Downtown Revitalization 

Committee.  Floyd has been serving previously as an alternate.   
6. Approve MDOT Over limit Permit for Construction.  This is an annual request, this 

project is for crack sealing maintenance and they need to bring some heavy equipment.  
7. Approve Quitclaim Deeds:  Properties owner has paid off back taxes. 
8. Approve Drug Forfeiture:  Per state statute, requires approval from the majority 

of council.     
 
Old Business 

9. Approve Council Appointment to Audit Committee:  One councilor is still 
needed to fill the vacancy (Jake Shaw is currently on the committee). We also 
need one resident to fill a vacancy but there have not been any volunteers.  Staff 
recommends nominating a council member for the committee.  

 
 
 
 



 
 

 
 

New Business 
10. LED Street Lights:  The city has received quotes to replace city owned lights on 

Maysville Road (23 total) and the decorative lights in the downtown (8).  The 
estimated ROI is 3.2 years for the Maysville Road lights and 2.2 years for the 
decorative lights.  Emera is not interested in owning these lights.  While we do 
not have dedicated funds in the 2020 budget, we would like to see if the council 
would like to do this project. For discussion.   

11. Star City ATV Municipal Grant: The club is seeking approval to apply for the 
annual state grant for trail preservation.  No financial impact to the city.  
Approval is recommended. 

12. City Hall Renovations:  The committee has been meeting regularly and is 
recommending to do a request for qualifications for renovations as the next step.  
We have determined that a professional engineer will have to review the plans 
for public safety reasons. 

13. Age Friendly Community Update:  Kim Smith will give an overview of the 
recent survey the city completed.  Summary attached.  No action requested. 

14. Downtown TIF:  Galen Weibley will give an overview of the downtown TIF and 
the updates to the 2009 downtown revitalization plan. Memo from the attorney 
included to explain the benefits of TIFs.  For discussion.   

15. Goal Setting Session:  Attached are the 2019-2020 goals established last year.  If 
council wants to establish new goals we should select dates to have a workshop.    

 
Manager’s Report 
 
Announcements 
 
 
 
 

 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 1 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: 2020 Minutes 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) February 5, 2020 Minutes 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to approve minutes from February 5th, 2020. 



Presque Isle City Council Meeting 
 

February 5, 2020 
6:00 PM 

Presque Isle City Council Chambers 
 
 

Call to Order – Roll Call 
 
 
Present: Chairman K. Freeman, Deputy Chairman M. Chasse, Councilors D. Cyr, C. 
Green, J. Shaw, R. Smith, and J. Willette 
 
Absent:  
 
City Manager Martin Puckett and City Clerk Thomas King were also present. 
 
 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Chairman K. Freeman called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM and led those present in 
the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

Public Hearings 
 

1. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor License and a Special Permit for 
Music, Dancing, and Entertainment for Presque Isle Country Club, with a location of 
35 Parkhurst Siding Road (Single Hearing) 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Deputy Chairman M. Chasse to 
approve a Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor License and a Special Permit for Music, 
Dancing, and Entertainment for Presque Isle Country Club, with a location of 35 
Parkhurst Siding Road. 

Vote: 7 – 0 
 

2. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor License and a Special Permit for 
Music, Dancing, and Entertainment for Pie Nana, Inc., d/b/a Irish Setter Pub, with a 
location of 710 Main Street (Single Hearing) 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor R. Smith, seconded by Councilor C. Green to approve 
a Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor License and a Special Permit for Music, Dancing, 



Page 2 of 5 

and Entertainment for Pie Nana, Inc., d/b/a Irish Setter Pub, with a location of 710 
Main Street. 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 
3. Approval for a Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor License for Mainely Mexican, 

LLC., d/b/a Mainely Mexican, with a location of 6 State Road (Single Hearing) 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor J. Shaw to 
approve a Malt, Spirituous, and Vinous Liquor License for Mainely Mexican, LLC., 
d/b/a Mainely Mexican, with a location of 6 State Road. 

Vote: 7 - 0 
 

 
Citizen Comments 

 
There were no Citizen Comments. 
 

Consent Agenda 
 

4. January 8, 2020 and January 28, 2020 Minutes 
 

5. 2020 Warrants #1 - #4, totaling $1,456,618.03 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor J. Shaw to 
approve Consent Agenda items 1 and 2. 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

6. Approve Council Appointment 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor J. Shaw, seconded by Councilor R. Smith to appoint 
Councilor M. Chasse as 2020 City Council Deputy Chairman. 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

7. Approve Appointment to Planning Board 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor R. Smith to 
appoint Sean Nordenhold to the Planning Board (term expires 12/31/2020). 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

8. Approve Appointment to Presque Isle Utilities District Board. 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor R. Smith to appoint 
Greg Roderick to the Presque Isle Utilities District Board (term expires 12/31/2023). 



Page 3 of 5 

 
Vote: 7 – 0  

9. Approve Drug Forfeiture 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor R. Smith to authorize 
Chairman K. Freeman to sign the Approval of Transfer. 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 
10. Quitclaim Deeds 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Deputy Chairman M. Chasse to 
approve the Quitclaim Deed for the Estate of Yolanda M. Wright and the Quitclaim 
Deed of property located at 463 Caribou Road, Presque Isle. 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 
11. Approve Emergency Operations Plan 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor J. Shaw, seconded by Councilor J. Willette to approve 
the Presque Isle Emergency Operations Plan. 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

12. Approve List of Election Workers 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman M. Chasse, Seconded by Councilor R. Smith to 
approve the list of Election workers for 2020. 

Vote: 7 – 0 
 
 

 
Old Business 

 
13. 2019 Comp Plan 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor J. Shaw to 
approve the 2019 Comprehensive Plan. 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 

 
New Business 

 
14. Transfer Funds to the Presque Isle Downtown Revitalization Committee Reserve 
 



Page 4 of 5 

BE IT RESOLVED by Deputy Chairman M. Chasse, seconded by Councilor C. Green to 
transfer $6,500.00 to the Presque Isle Downtown Revitalization Committee special 
reserve. 

Vote: 7 – 0  
15. Sister City 
 
Discussion only, no Council action taken at this time. 
 
16. Approve overspent Budgets 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor C. Green, seconded by Councilor R. Smith that the 
City authorize the following departmental overspending for 2019: 

Fire Department - $3,557.00 
Solid Waste Department - $13,413.00 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 
 

 
Manager’s Report 

 
• Finance Director Brad Turner received the GAFO Award. 
• Upcoming meeting with Greenmark IT to prepare for their taking over of IT 

Services. 
• Looking into Open Source Budget Software. 
• Entering a municipal partnership with MDOT to mill and pave Blake and Griffin 

Streets with both the City and the State each contributing $175,000.00 to the 
project. 
 

 
Announcements 

 
• Zoning Board next meeting is 2-11-2020 
• Airport Advisory Board next meeting is 2-11-2020 
• Planning Board next meeting is 2-20-2020 
• City Council next regular meeting is 3-4-2020 @ 6:00 PM in Council Chambers. 
• We still have open board and committee seats. Please see the City Clerk or fill an 

application online if you are interested in serving. 
 

Executive Session 
 

There was no Executive Session called for. 
 

Adjournment 



Page 5 of 5 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor R. Smith, seconded by Deputy Chairman M. 
Chasse to adjourn the meeting at 6:56 PM. 

Vote: 7 – 0  
 
 
 
Attested by:  ________________________________ 
     Thomas C. King, City Clerk 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 

AGENDA ITEM # 2 
 

 

SUBJECT 
 

 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: 2020 Warrants #5 - #7, totaling 

$ 1,412,084.14 
 
 

 

INFORMATION 
 

 
1) Warrant #5 $ 458,678.69 
2) Warrant #6 $ 720,363.68 
3) Warrant #7 $ 233,041.77 

  

 
 

 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 

 
 

BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor  , seconded by 
Councilor _   
totaling $1,412,084.14. 

to approve 2020 Warrant #5 - #7, 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 3 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Return of Votes Cast for March 3, 2020 
  

INFORMATION 
 
1) Return of Votes Cast – Provided at meeting 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve the Return of Votes Cast 
for March 3, 2020. 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 4 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Approve Request from EMERA Maine for 
Pole Permit 

  
INFORMATION 

 
1) EMERA Maine’s Request 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve pole permit to EMERA 
Maine as submitted on February 4, 2020. 

















PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 5 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Approve Appointment to PIDRC 
  

INFORMATION 
 
1) Floyd Rockholt’s Application 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to appoint Floyd Rockholt to the 
Presque Isle Downtown Revitalization Committee (term 
expires 12/31/2020). 







PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 6 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: MDOT Overlimit Permit  
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memo from Dana Fowler, dated February 26, 2020 
2) MDOT Request 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to approve the agreement with the Maine 
Department of Transportation authorizing overlimit permits 
for proposed construction projects in Presque Isle in 2020. 

































PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 7 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Approve Quitclaim Deeds 
  

INFORMATION 
 
1) Quitclaim Deeds 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to approve the Quitclaim Deeds for 
properties located 237 Parkhurst Siding Road and 8 Village 
Drive, Presque Isle, Maine. 











PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 8 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Approve Drug Forfeiture 
  

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memo from Kari Wells-Puckett, dated February 24, 2020 
2) Transfer Agreement 

  
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to authorize Chairperson, Kevin 
Freeman to sign the Approval of Transfer. 







PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 9 
 

SUBJECT 
 

CONSENT AGENDA: Approve Council Appointment to Audit 
Committee 

 
INFORMATION 

 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to appoint Councilor                        to the Audit 
Committee (term ending 12/31/2020). 
 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 10 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: LED Street Lights 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memo from Dana Fowler, dated February 26, 2020 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to proceed with the conversion of city owned street 
lights to LED bulbs on Maysville Street and Main Street using 
funds from the Traffic Light Maintenance account. 







PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 11 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Star City ATV Club Grant 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memo from Dick Howlett, dated February 6, 2020 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to approve support in applying for municipal grant. 





PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 12 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: City Hall Renovations 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) Memo from City Hall Renovations Committee, dated 

February 21, 2020. 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to approve moving forward with a “Request for 
Qualifications” from design professionals to work with the 
committee and fully implement the planning and design 
phase of the project. 



City of Presque Isle 

 

 

 

MEMO 

To: The Honorable Presque Isle City Council 

From: City Hall Renovation Committee 

Date: 02.21.2020 

Re: City Hall Renovation Project 

The moving / renovation committee met on February 13th to formulate a plan to begin the design 
phase of the City Hall Renovation project. 

It has been determined that plan review and permitting thru the State Fire Marshall will be 
required for Barrier Free ADA compliance and that 20% of the project must be directed to ADA 
standards. This project meets that requirement with the re-designed front counter, re-designed 
bathrooms, and replacement front ramp.  

At this time the Committee requests approval of moving forward with a “Request for 
Qualifications” from design professionals to work with the renovation committee and fully 
implement the planning and design phase of the project.  

 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 13 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Age Friendly Community Update 
 

INFORMATION 
 

 Presentation at meeting. 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
Discussion only. 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 14 
 

SUBJECT 
 

NEW BUSINESS: Downtown TIF 
 

INFORMATION 
 

1) Memo from Galen Weibley, dated February 26, 2020 
2) DRAFT Downtown Revitalization Plan 
3) Map of 2009 Downtown TIF 
4) Memo from Bernstein Shur, dated September 26, 

2017 
5) PI TIF Policies 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
Discussion only. 



City of Presque Isle, Maine 
 

12 Second Street            Presque Isle, ME 04769-2459            Phone: 207.760.2727               Fax 207.764.2501  
 

The City of Presque Isle is an equal opportunity provider. To file a complaint, write to  
HR Manager, 12 Second Street Presque Isle, ME 04769, or call (207) 760-2700. 

The Office of 
Director of Economic & Community Development 

Galen Weibley 
Email:  gweibley@presqueisleme.us 

 

MEMORANDUM 
  

TO:  Honorable City Council 

FROM: Galen Weibley, Director of Economic & Community Development 

DATE: February 26, 2020 

RE:  Downtown TIF District 

 
A Downtown Tax Increment Financing District (TIF) is a financial tool for economic development to 
encourage private investment in municipalities facing blight in their urban centers.  Historically, Presque 
Isle has established four regular TIF Districts in the past (Lowes, BLD, Aroostook Mall & MMG) with 
various degrees for how the TIF District functioned.   
 
Regular TIF Districts can be established for twenty years and are restricted to a cumulative total of 5% 
of the City’s total valuation and 2% of land acreage.  Downtown TIF’s on the other hand have no 
restrictions on percentage of valuation or acreage amounts and can be created for up to 30 years.  
However, the City will be required to adopt a Downtown Revitalization Plan and policies regarding how 
the Downtown TIF will function.  In researching the topic further, staff discovered the city attempted to 
form a Downtown TIF District in 2007-2009 with a complete Downtown Revitalization Plan authored 
by the PI Downtown Revitalization Committee and Sewell Associates.   
 
Given market trends in other states and a recent uptick in TIF District applications from surrounding 
communities, it is recommended by staff that the city should explore establishing a Downtown TIF 
District to accomplish the city’s goals of economic revitalization and to assist in spurring job creation.  
By creating a Downtown TIF, the city stands to be at a competitive advantage for attracting new 
businesses to the area given the unlimited land restrictions and greater potential for public improvement 
projects as compared with regular TIFs.  
 
Enclosures 
*Draft Downtown Revitalization Plan 
*Map of 2009 Downtown TIF 
*Memo from Bernstein Shur regarding TIF Options 
* PI TIF Policies 
 



















































 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

To: Martin Puckett, City Manager 

From: Shana Cook Mueller 

Date: September 26, 2017 

Re: Tax Increment Financing Options 

 
 

This memo is meant to provide the City Council a set of options to consider in 
regards to tax increment financing (“TIF”) in the City of Presque Isle (the “City”).  In 
this memo, I will describe three (3) ways in which the City could choose to utilize the 
TIF program as an economic development tool and provide some recommended next 
steps.   
 
1. Introduction/Overview of TIF 
 

Municipal legislative bodies are authorized to designate TIF districts pursuant to 
the provisions of Title 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5221 et. seq.  The municipal legislative body 
votes to designate a TIF district and adopt a development program for such district 
following a required public hearing.  Within the area designated as a TIF district, the 
assessed value is “frozen” in time for the term of the district.  This means that the taxes 
paid on the assessed value at the time of the district’s inception (the “original assessed 
value”) will continue to go to the municipality’s general fund.  However, any increase in 
the assessed value of the district area will be “captured” assessed value.  Taxes paid on 
captured assessed value will be considered TIF revenues and can only be used for 
specific purposes under the TIF statute and as described within the district’s 
development program document.  Such purposes can include various capital 
improvements that support economic development activities (e.g. sewer systems, traffic 
improvements, etc.), economic development staff and programming, trail work and 
maintenance when such trails have an economic development potential (e.g. tourism) 
and much more. 
 



 

| page 2 

A. Statutory Requirements and Thresholds 
 

No more than 2% of the total acreage of the municipality can be included in any 
single TIF district and the sum of the acreage of all TIF districts in a municipality 
cannot be greater than 5% of the total acreage of the municipality (certain types of TIF 
districts are exempt from these caps).  In addition, the sum of the original assessed 
values of all the TIF districts in a municipality cannot be greater than 5% of the total 
assessed value of the municipality (certain types of TIF districts are exempt from this 
cap).  A TIF district can run for a maximum of thirty (30) years and can capture up to 
100% of the increased assessed value of the property within the district. 
 

B. Credit Enhancement Agreements 
 
Many people assume that a TIF district must involve a credit enhancement 

agreement, but that is not true.  In the context of TIF districts in Maine, credit 
enhancement agreements are property tax reimbursement agreements between a 
municipality and a developer/property owner.  The credit enhancement agreement acts 
as an incentive for a particular commercial or industrial investment in the municipality.  
There are hundreds of TIF districts in the State of Maine and roughly half of them 
involve a credit enhancement agreement.   
 

C. Tax Shift Benefit 
 
It is important to understand the tax shift benefit concept when considering 

designating a TIF district.  When new value is added to the tax roles in the City, the 
City’s “state valuation” increases.  The state valuation is a figure that measures the 
equalized total amount of assessed value in a municipality, and this figure is used in the 
formulas that calculate municipal revenue sharing subsidies, general purpose aid to 
education, contributions to the school district’s additional local education budget and 
county taxes.  The theory is that when a municipality has more assessed value in its 
borders, it has a better ability to pay for things on its own and doesn’t need as much 
subsidy and can afford to pay more county tax.  This means that for every new tax dollar 
paid on increased assessed value in the City, the City only realizes a percentage of such 
dollar.  I ran the latest data through our analysis to determine what that ratio is for 
Presque Isle and it shows that for every tax dollar paid on increased assessed value in 
the City, the City loses approximately $.51 to the tax shift losses.  Importantly, captured 
assessed value in a TIF district is invisible to the state valuation for municipalities.  This 
means that every TIF revenue dollar is worth the full dollar.  Please see Exhibits A-1 
and A-2 for TIF revenue and tax shift projections for a hypothetical 20-year TIF district 
with a $1 million development project contained within the TIF district. 
 

D. Procedure 
 
A TIF district can be designated and a development program can be adopted by 

the legislative body of the municipality following a public hearing on the proposal.  
Once a district has been designated and a development program therefor has been 



 

| page 3 

adopted, the Maine Department of Economic and Community Development (the 
“Department”) must review and approve the district and development program.  The 
Department’s review process is limited to determining whether the municipality has 
followed the applicable statute.  The Department cannot say whether the municipality 
has made a good or a bad choice in designating a particular TIF district. 
 

E. Existing City TIF Districts 
 
I have been informed that the City has two TIF districts, one of which expires 

this year and the other of which expires in the next year or two.  The options for the City 
in going forward do not necessarily relate to these soon-to-expire districts. 
 
2. Options 
 

I have identified a few options for the City to consider after having spoken with 
you and reviewed some of the City’s TIF-related history and materials.  These options 
are not meant to be mutually exclusive and in fact working on multiple of these listed 
items might appeal to the City.   
 

A. Option 1: Downtown TIF District 
 
The City may want to consider designating a downtown TIF district.  Under the 

statute, this type of district has special advantages and special requirements.  
 

The special advantages include that downtown TIF districts are not subject to the 
cap on the total amount of acreage that can be included in a TIF district as a percentage 
of the overall acreage in a municipality.  In addition, downtown TIF districts are not 
subject to the rule that the total of all the original assessed values of all a municipality’s 
TIF districts cannot be greater than 5% of the total assessed value in the municipality.  
Finally, TIF revenues from other TIF districts located within the municipality can send 
TIF revenues to fund the project costs identified in the downtown TIF district’s project 
list.  This particular option appears to acknowledge the fact that many downtown TIF 
districts contain mostly developed property, such that it is difficult to produce much TIF 
revenue on its own.  In addition, this option is born from the theory that development in 
areas of a municipality outside of the downtown area can cause challenges for 
downtown redevelopment efforts.  If the City wants to consider using this feature of the 
downtown TIF district program, then the City would need to designate a second TIF 
district in order to avail itself of this feature.  It can be advantageous if a development is 
slated to occur somewhere outside the downtown area, but economic development and 
infrastructure investments are needed in the downtown area.1 
 

                                                 
1  Another mechanism to accomplish this is to create a noncontiguous single TIF district that 
includes a parcel that is about to be developed in one part of the municipality as well as an area in a 
different part of the municipality where economic development and/or infrastructure investments are 
needed. 
 



 

| page 4 

The special requirements include that a downtown TIF district must be located in 
the downtown area of the municipality.  In addition to the development program 
document, downtown TIF districts must be accompanied by an adopted planning 
document, called a “downtown redevelopment plan.”  The designation of a downtown 
TIF district can mean undertaking a somewhat broader planning effort in light of this 
requirement.  In addition, downtown TIF districts are reviewed by the State of Maine 
Department of Transportation and the State of Maine Department of Agriculture, 
Conservation and Forestry, in conjunction with the normal review and approval required 
from the Maine Department of Economic and Community Development.  Please note 
that some municipalities decide to designate an area-wide TIF district in their downtown 
areas but do not designate them as “downtown” districts under the TIF statute in light of 
these additional requirements. 
 

B. Option 2: Omnibus TIF District to Facilitate Future Credit Enhancement 
Agreements 

 
TIF districts that cover multiple lots, whether or not they are deemed to be 

“downtown” TIF districts, can be structured as so-called “omnibus” TIF districts at the 
option of the City.  This term was developed by the Department to identify districts 
where the municipality has the option to approve and enter into credit enhancement 
agreements with developers during the term of the district without going back to the 
Department for a formal amendment process.  In these instances, the municipality must 
clearly determine what maximum parameters would apply to any and all future credit 
enhancement agreements (e.g., future credit enhancement agreements may be approved 
for up to the full term of the TIF district and up to a maximum of 100% reimbursement 
of TIF revenues).  In addition, the municipality must clearly explain the local approval 
process required for future credit enhancement agreements (e.g. a public hearing must 
be held prior to City Council vote).  This feature can be advantageous because it 
increases the speed with which the City can act in approving credit enhancement 
agreements without sacrificing the local approval process. 
 

C. Option 3: TIF Policy 
 

You provided me with a copy of the City’s 2006 TIF policy.  In any effort to 
designate a future TIF district in Presque Isle, a review of whether this particular policy 
serves the City’s current goals is in order.  The existing policy provides parameters for 
considering credit enhancement agreement proposals.  TIF policies can serve as a signal 
to the business community about a municipality’s approach and attitudes regarding 
economic development programs and investments.  TIF policies can also provide 
specific and substantive policy statements regarding parameters for credit enhancement 
agreements.  In addition, TIF policies can also provide a roadmap regarding the process 
to use in considering TIF districts and credit enhancement agreements.  TIF policies are 
not a requirement and some question their necessity given the fact that the state statute 
governs the process and procedure.  In addition, any provision in a policy can be 
modified or waived by the municipal legislative body when a particular proposal is 
brought forward. 



 

| page 5 

 
3. Process to Develop TIF District Proposal 
 

Following a discussion by the Council of the options identified in this 
memorandum, I suggest that the Council delegate authority to develop a TIF proposal to 
a subcommittee or particular municipal officials.  The Council should provide a charge 
to these individuals about the goals and objectives of the TIF district.  The individuals 
delegated the authority to develop a proposal should initially undertake the following 
tasks (with my assistance as needed and necessary) in order to provide the framework 
necessary to bring a proposed TIF district and development program forward for the 
Council’s feedback and eventual consideration: 
 

1. Determine what properties to include in a proposed TIF district 
There are generally two reasons to include properties in a TIF districts: 
(1) properties with development potential, and (2) properties where 
economic development projects are likely to occur. 

2. Determine what projects to identify in a development program 
This process often involves reviewing sources from my office with 
project lists from other municipalities in order to generate ideas, a review 
of the City’s budgets to determine whether there are investments already 
being made into things that would qualify as economic development and 
discussions with department heads to determine what projects are coming 
in the future years that should be considered.  Finally, it is important to 
gain an understanding about what types of projects can obtain approved 
under the statutory requirements of Title 30-A M.R.S.A. § 5225. 

3. Determine what, if any, special programs and features of the TIF program to 
utilize. 

I identified some of these options above and can certainly assist if there is 
consultation required in the implementation of certain ideas or the 
achievement of certain goals specific to the City. 

 
 

I’m happy to discuss any of these items in greater detail and remotely participate 
in a meeting to help formulate next steps and action items. 
 



 

 
CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 

 
 

Tax Increment Financing District Policy 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by the City Council:  December 4, 2006  
 
 
 
 
Attest:  ______________________________________ 
 Nancy G. Nichols, City Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City Seal 



Tax Increment Financing District Policy 

Page 1 

 

CITY OF PRESQUE ISLE 

  
Tax Increment Financing District Policy 

 
Introduction: 
 

State of Maine law allows Tax Increment Financing (TIF) to be employed as an 
economic development tool for municipalities to assist in the cost of private 
economic development and promote economic development. Municipalities may 
redirect a portion or all of any new property taxes from a qualifying project in a 
designated TIF district to assist in that project’s financing.  
 

The City of Presque Isle will consider tax increment financing proposals for all 
areas zoned for business/commercial development and consistent with the 
City’s adopted Comprehensive Plan and other community development 
documents and plans. 
 

Municipalities have several options under the law for disbursement of the tax 
increment: 
 

1. Taxes paid by the investing business may be returned to the business by the  
municipality under a formal agreement for the purpose of offsetting project costs; 

 

2. Taxes paid by the investing business in a designated TIF district may be used by the 
municipality to retire bonds issued as part of the project;  

 

3. Taxes paid by the investing business in a designated TIF district may be retained by 
the municipality for use in allowable economic development activities; or 

 

4. Any pre-approved combination of the options above. 
 

Economic development projects are eligible for consideration when they meet 
the following standards: 
 

1. They would not occur otherwise; 
 

2. They create or retain employment opportunities within the City; 
 

3. They significantly expand the City’s tax base;  
 

4. They conform to the quality and types of development sought by the City of 
Presque Isle, as described in the Land Use and Development Code, 
Comprehensive Plan, and/or other policies formulated and accepted by the 
City Council.   



Tax Increment Financing District Policy 

Page 2 

 

 
The following are guidelines and standard operating procedures, a majority of 
which must be appropriately addressed by an applicant, to be employed by the 
City of Presque Isle when considering requests to pursue tax increment 
financing. Notwithstanding compliance with any or all of the guidelines or 
procedures, the creation and approval of a TIF district is a formal process 
undertaken between the City of Presque Isle and the Maine Department of 
Economic & Community Development on a case-by-case basis; a TIF is not a 
right under Maine law and compliance with guidelines and procedures does not 
create any rights or entitlements in any application 
 
Basic Provisions: 
 

1. The City of Presque Isle is empowered under Maine law to create two types of 
TIF districts, each requiring the concurrence of the Maine Department of 
Economic and Community Development. One type of district allows the City of 
Presque Isle to install public infrastructure through the issuance of bonds. The 
bonds are retired using the tax increment produced by the investing business’s 
project that will be utilizing the public infrastructure. The second type of district  
returns all or a portion of the tax increment directly to the investing business 
through a so-called “Credit Enhancement Agreement (CEA)” 
 

2. Tax increment financing agreement of ten (10) years or less are highly preferred 
by the City when structured as a CEA.  Projects involving bonds for public 
infrastructure may be considered for the maximum time allowed by law (20 
years). 
 

3. The Credit Enhancement Agreement will provide for the recapture of the 
benefits if the project should move to another municipality.  Assignments, at the 
sole discretion of the City, will be allowed only for conventional commercial 
financing purposes or where the proposed assignee agrees to be bound by the 
same terms and conditions as the original applicant. 
 

4. The applicant must provide any and all documentation deemed necessary by the 
City of Presque Isle and the Maine Department of Economic and Community 
Development to substantiate the TIF requirements and to protect the City’s 
economic and financial position. 
 

5. Invoices, cancelled checks, lien waivers and other documentation supporting 
cost reimbursement proportional to the captured value must be substantiated 
with documentation from non-affiliated companies. 
 
 



Tax Increment Financing District Policy 

Page 3 

 

 
6.  The City of Presque Isle will not entertain requests from retail enterprises for 

Credit Enhancement Agreements as a means of tax increment financing for 
onsite  activities within a TIF district; the City may, at its sole discretion, consider 
requests from retail enterprises for Credit Enhancement Agreements to assist in 
the financing of necessary off-site public infrastructure improvements, installed 
by the investing business and for which detailed financial documentation is 
provided. 
 

7. The City will not return to any investing business under any Credit 
Enhancement Agreement more than seventy-five (75) percent in any one (1) 
given year. 
 

8. The City of Presque Isle will consider only increases to the value of real estate 
(land and buildings) in determining the tax increment. 
 

9. All applicants will sign a Professional Fee Consent Form agreeing to directly pay 
or reimburse the City for all outside professional costs, such as application 
preparation by a consultant, legal, accounting, and advertising, incurred as a 
result of the TAX Increment Financing proposal, whether or not Tax Increment 
Financing is approved.  Applicants also will agree to reimburse all out-of-pocket 
expenses incurred by the City of Presque Isle, such as photocopying, postage, 
travel, etc., again whether or not Tax Increment Financing is approved. 
 

Mandatory Guidelines 
 

In all instances, applicants for tax increment financing must demonstrate that the City 
of Presque Isle’s participation is economically necessary and that participation by the 
City is needed for the project to be undertaken.  Such justification is demonstrated by: 

 

1. A need to offset infrastructure costs unique to the site; or 
 

2. A need to offset economic advantages available to the corporate entity if it should 
build or expand operations outside of Presque Isle; or 

 

3. A lack of sufficient private or other public funding sources to meet the full capital 
investments needed to undertake the project; 

 

4. The project creating significant new investment equal to or greater than $2  
million dollars and creating and/or retaining jobs within the community; 

 

5. The developer(s) demonstrating financial capability to undertake the project; 
 

6. The developer(s) complying with all statutory and regulatory guideline of the City 
of Presque Isle and the State of Maine. 



Tax Increment Financing District Policy 

Page 4 

 

Guidelines that Determine Level of Municipal Participation 
 

Although an applicant need not meet each of the following criteria, the following will 
be used to determine the level of participation, if any, by the City of Presque Isle: 

 
1. The project assists an established business in the City of Presque Isle, thus retaining 

existing employment; 
 

2. The project creates long-term, permanent, and quality employment opportunities; 
 

3. The project improves a blighted area in need of redevelopment or an area identified 
as a priority by the City of Presque Isle; 

 
4. The project creates public infrastructure facilities which have application beyond the 

particular development or TIF district, such as improvements to public utilities, 
telecommunications, traffic movement and safety, parking facilities, green space, 
etc.; 

 
5. The project helps stimulate other business(es) within the City or offers presently 

unavailable economic benefits; 
 

6. The project does not require direct borrowing by the City, and tax increment 
revenues are not obligated or pledged as collateral for third-party project financing 
but simply are reimbursed to the project; 

 
7. The developer has a responsible history with personal/corporate property tax 

payment and pledges to continue that responsibility 
 

8. Projects seeking Credit Enhancement Agreements conform to the business 
categories established for the State of Maine’s Pine Tree Business Zone program, i.e., 
manufacturing businesses, financial services business, and the targeted technology 
business (composite materials, biotechnology, aquaculture and marine technology, 
environmental technology, information technology, advanced technologies for 
forestry and agriculture, and precision manu-facturing technology; 

 
9. Projects seeking public infrastructure improvements will be evaluated on a case-by-

case basis. 
 

10. The project contributes to the revitalizations of the downtown district, commercial, 
business and industrial zones and/or designated growth areas and Pine Tree Zone 
District. 

 
 



Tax Increment Financing District Policy 

Page 5 

 

Standard Operating Procedures 
 

The City of Presque Isle or its agent will coordinate all activities regarding applications 
for tax increment financing.  Working with applicants, the City or its agent will 
undertake the following preliminary steps: 

 
1. Provide information on tax increment financing; 

 
2. Discuss project proposals and accept preliminary applications; 

 
3. Review preliminary application based upon policy guidelines with all appropriate 

municipal and quasi-municipal departments, including legal counsel; 
 

4. Advise applicants on the findings of the municipal and legal review; 
 

5. City Staff, the City’s agent, and the City Solicitor will make written 
recommendations to the City Council; 

 
6. Based upon the City Council’s direction and approval, the City or its agent  

will prepare and submit applications for tax increment finance district designation 
and project approval to the Maine Department of Economic and Community 
Development;  

 
7. The City or its agent will monitor on-going public and private investments in the 

particular development project; 
 

8. The City Council of the City of Presque Isle will determine from time-to-time the 
location(s) where preliminary applications for tax increment financing may by 
obtained. 

 
9. Any out-of-pocket expenses, incurred by the City, in connection with the Tax 

Increment Financing proposal will be reimbursed by the applicant, whether or not 
the T.I.F. is approved. 

 
 
 
 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # 15 
 

SUBJECT 
 

OLD BUSINESS: Goal Settings Session 
 

INFORMATION 
 
1) 2019 – 2020 Goals 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor             , seconded by Councilor                  
              to schedule a workshop for Goal Settings on  
                                                 . 



 
 
 
 
 
 
CITY’S MISSION STATEMENT: 
 
It shall be the mission of the City of Presque Isle to maintain its regional, economic, educational, transportation, medical, and cultural 
significance, to provide a wide range of municipal services to make Presque Isle a safe, prosperous and attractive city in which to live, to 
work, and to visit; meeting needs by planning aggressively and by partnering with local, county, state and federal government, while 
involving the citizens of Presque Isle. 
  
To meet these commitments, our goals for the future are: 
  
1. To attract and retain job opportunities and enhance our tax base through managed economic and community growth. 
  
2. To promote a community environment that emphasizes education, transportation, medical and cultural excellence through 

community infrastructure and emerging technologies. 
  
3. To maintain the existing level of municipal services. 
  
4. To ensure the completion of, and compliance with, a Community Comprehensive Plan.  
  
5. To serve as the catalyst for the coordination of governmental services in central Aroostook County. 
  
6. Increase citizen involvement. 
 
7. To provide all municipal services in the most efficient manner possible. 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of Presque Isle      2019-2020 Council Goals 



 
City of Presque Isle: Council Goals  
Council Goal 1: Economic Growth  19 votes 

OBJECTIVE PROPOSED ACTIVITY RESPONSIBILITY TARGET 
DATE STATUS 

Area wide 
growth to 
improve local 
economy 

Develop a strategic plan Martin, PIIC, P&D,  & 
Randy & Kevin,   

Advertise for 
position in 
July 

 Held multiple meetings with committee and staff to 
review goals, department structure and new 
responsibilities of position. 

Presenting overview to council June 5th 
Position filled November 
Established 2020 Goals 

Evaluate current policies 
Promote available locations for 
growth 
Market programs 
Increase tourism efforts 

     
Council Goal 2: City Hall 12 votes 

OBJECTIVE PROPOSED ACTIVITY RESPONSIBILITY TARGET 
DATE STATUS 

Develop long 
term solution 
for City Hall 

Update 2006 Building Assessment 
Report 

Martin, Dana, Lewis, Tom  
& Mike & Doug 

 2020 Spring  

 Committee met in May discussed current issues with 
building & associated costs, look at comparisons  

Staff establishing per foot costs 
Committee recommending RFQ to move forward 

Cost Analysis of Repairs 
Develop CIP 

     
Council Goal 3: Increase Drug Enforcement 11 votes 

OBJECTIVE PROPOSED ACTIVITY RESPONSIBILITY TARGET 
DATE STATUS 

Decrease drug 
related offenses 

Increase law enforcement efforts Martin, George, Laurie, 
Jeff & Craig 
MDEA, SO, SP and other 
law enforcement agencies 

 ongoing 

 Chief has been discussing at regional chief’s meeting 
to engage departments 

Improved agency interactions/responses 
Filled 3 positions in February 
Need to replace our vacant MDEA liaison 

Partnerships with law enforcement 
Code related enforcement 
Identify community shareholders 

 
 
 
      
Council Goal 4: Employee Retention 9 votes 



OBJECTIVE PROPOSED ACTIVITY RESPONSIBILITY TARGET 
DATE STATUS 

Reduce 
Employee 
Turnover 

Employee exit interviews Martin, Kellie, Jake, 
Laurie, Randy 

ongoing 
 Met with MEPERS Rep in May to review recent 

changes to program 
Review employee policies 

Benefit Comparison 
Cost Analysis MEPERS  
 

 
  

Council Goal 5: GIS 9 votes 

OBJECTIVE PROPOSED ACTIVITY RESPONSIBILITY TARGET 
DATE STATUS 

Increase the 
functionality 

Increase layers: zoning street signs, 
catch basins, improve base layer 

Lewis, Dana, PIUD, 
UMPI, Mike 

 2020 

 Staff has discussed additional layers and data gathering 
with UMPI, possibility of students 

Zoning Layer Applied in 2019 
Exploring additional layers 

Add PIUD Layers 
Utilities 
UMPI 

     
Council Goal  6: Economic Development Position 9 votes 

OBJECTIVE PROPOSED ACTIVITY RESPONSIBILITY TARGET 
DATE STATUS 

Create ED 
Department 

Staff organization Martin, P&D, Kevin & 
Randy, PIIC    See item #1 Job Description & Duties 

  

      
Council Goal  7: Online Services 6 votes 

OBJECTIVE PROPOSED ACTIVITY RESPONSIBILITY TARGET 
DATE STATUS 

Increase online 
services for 
public use 

Expand GIS Finance, Clerk, Martin, 
P&D  

2020 

 Finance looking at vendor options/compatibility with 
software 

Committee reviewed budget software in February 
Trio upgrade expected by spring 

Clerk offerings 
Permits 
Licenses 

     
Council Goal  8: Internet & Phones 6 votes 



OBJECTIVE PROPOSED ACTIVITY RESPONSIBILITY TARGET 
DATE STATUS 

Evaluate current 
costs 

High Speed for PW Garage Finance, IT consultant, 
Doug & Brandon  

 Spring 2020 

Meet in June 3rd 

Did RFQ 
Vender selected 
Goal setting done in January with new vendor 

City Departments 
Compare with municipal/county 
Website  
 

 
  

Council Goal  9: Expand EMS Service 4 votes 

OBJECTIVE PROPOSED ACTIVITY RESPONSIBILITY TARGET 
DATE STATUS 

Expand Service 
to surrounding 
communities 

Contracts for EMS, Dispatching Martin, FD, Kevin & Mike 

 January 

 Meeting held with fire chiefs about mutual aid 
Ongoing discussions about EMS 
Lewis successfully marketing assessing for 10 towns 
Sharing finance position with M/C/CH 

Mutual Aid 
  
  

     
Council Goal  10: Bike Path Expansion 4 votes 

OBJECTIVE PROPOSED ACTIVITY RESPONSIBILITY TARGET 
DATE STATUS 

Expand Current 
Bike Path 

Funding Opportunities Rec, Martin, Kim, Kevin 
S., Jake and Mike  Fall 2019 

Bids due in 
Feb 2020 

Continued plans for removing dangerous properties 
Permitting and Design completed 
Bids came in over budget in 2019 
Will review bids in Feb  

Design 
Repairs 
  

     
Remaining Discussed Items 
Downtown revitalization & TIF: parking, sidewalks, farmer’s market support, improvements, sidewalk repairs, signage 
Services: strengthen programs and identify community needs library may provide (IRS, passports etc.), relationships w/ schools and other entities   
Websites: update and make mobile device friendly   
Regionalization: Assessing, ambulance, FD, dispatch, library   
Snowmobile/ATV Bridge: connect route to center of city, improve access and safety  
EAS Bid: evaluate and compare current metrics to prepare for upcoming bid towards end of year 



Kennedy Brook: review watershed management plan and start public outreach.  Start low cost/no cost stages, seek grants   
Cultural & Tourism Events: Bicentennial, Winterfest, BBQ, Native American Celebration, Agri-tourism, Music & Movies series, and Market 
Age friendly: Community Program Development    
Comprehensive Plan Completion: finalize document, hold public hearings, and submit to state.   
Land Use Update: guide future development    
Residential Rental Inspection Program: revisit inspection program for rental dwellings  
Storm drainage: initiate assessment of system      
Tax Acquired Properties: create list of properties and update process.   
Internal Auditing Procedures: update internal auditing procedures for all departments that handle cash, i.e. Clerks, Rec, and Library.   
Energy Savings: LED Lights, smart controls, solar farm, etc.   

 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

SUBJECT 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to 
discuss Negotiations 

  
INFORMATION 

 
  

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to enter into Executive Session pursuant 
to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to discuss Negotiations matter. 



PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
For: 

March 4, 2020 
 

AGENDA ITEM # EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

SUBJECT 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Pursuant to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to 
discuss Negotiations 

  
INFORMATION 

 
  

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
BE IT RESOLVED by Councilor _________, seconded by 
Councilor __________ to enter into Executive Session pursuant 
to 1 M.R.S.A. § 405(6)(E) to discuss Negotiations matter. 



 
 

PRESQUE ISLE CITY COUNCIL 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
Wednesday, March 4th, 2020 

  
• We still have Board/Committee openings if anyone has any 

interest in joining a Board or Committee please see the City 
Clerk or apply online. 

• The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Presque Isle 
City Council is on Wednesday, April 1st, 2020 at 6:00 PM in 
the Council Chambers at City Hall. 
 
 


	Packet
	March 4, 2020 Agenda
	March 4 2020 cover memo

	Agenda Item 1
	CC - 2-5-2020
	Packet
	Agenda Item 2
	For:
	AGENDA ITEM # 2
	INFORMATION
	REQUESTED ACTION

	Agenda Item 3
	Agenda Item 4
	Pole Permit
	Agenda Item 5
	floyd appliction_001
	Agenda Item 6
	02.26.20 Memo to City Council MDOT Overlimit Permit
	MDOT Overlimit Permit
	Agenda Item 7
	Deed
	1858_001
	1859_001

	Deed 2
	1871_001
	1872_001

	Agenda Item 8
	1861_001
	Agenda Item 9
	Agenda Item 10
	02.26.20 Memo to City Council LED Conversion
	Agenda Item 11
	1832_001
	Agenda Item 12
	Council Memo 2.21.20 City Hall Planning
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	Agenda Item 13
	Agenda Item 14
	MEMO Downtown TIF 2.26.20
	Draft Downtown TIF
	1873_001
	1873_023

	Map of 2009 Downtown TIF
	Memorandum to City Manager
	Tax Increment Financing Policy 12.04.2006
	Agenda Item 15
	City of Presque Isle 2019-2020 Goals
	Executive Session
	Executive Session 2
	Annoucements


